Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 8:33 AM
To: ‘Patricia Holland'

Cc: Martinez, Patricia L, EMNRD
Subject: RE: C-141 Flares

Ms. Holland,

The NMOCD remediation permit number for the intermittent flares which occurred from January 1 — May 5, 2019 at the
ENTERPRISE 11 FEDERAL COM #003H facility is

1RP-5528 .
Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Patricia Holland <pholland@cimarex.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 4:09 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: Martinez, Patricia L, EMNRD <PatricialL.Martinez@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] C-141 Flares

Attached are C-141 forms for Intermittent flares for January 1 — May 5, 2019.
Please let me know if you require further information.
Patty

Patricia Holland
Regulatory Analyst

Cimarex Energy Co.

202 S. Cheyenne, Suite 1000
Tulsa, OK 74103
918-560-7081
pholland@cimarex.com

CIMAREX




